ElPasoHealth

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Valued CHIP, STAR & STAR+PLUS Providers
FROM: FE| Paso Health
pAaTe: 9/20/2024

re: Change in Preferred Drug List Status for Glucocorticoids, Inhaled Drug Class Takes
, Effect August 22

In response to discontinuing the preferred brand name product Flovent
Diskus, the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) will
remove the non-preferred status from the generic fluticasone diskus products
on the preferred drug list (PDL).

The preferred status of the brand name Flovent Diskus will not change to
allow for existing available stock to be utilized. HHSC will remove the non-
preferred status for the following drugs, effective August 22, and HHSC will
reflect these changes in the daily formulary file.

NDC Drug Name
66993079097 FLUTICASONE PROP 50 MCG DISKUS
66993079197 FLUTICASONE PROP 100MCG DISKUS
66993079297 FLUTICASONE PROP 250 MCG DISKUS

These changes will allow providers to prescribe generic fluticasone diskus
products without requiring a PDL prior authorization and continue accessing
necessary medication for clients.

If you have any questions regarding this communication please contact our
Provider Relations team at 915-532-3778 or email us at
ProviderRelationsDG@elpasohealth.com.
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